
i-'I 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF IOWA 

DAVENPORT DIVISION 

G;\\; L-_:I.,\;(:~)l\:, r, \OW~ 

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff 

lUUl t\ll'J - 8 p 3: 3b 

NO.3-02-CV-I0067 

vs. 

REMEDY INTELLIGENT STAFFING, INC. 

COMPLAINT OF 
PROPOSED INTERVENOR 
(Jury Trial Demand) 

Defendant 

Nature of Action 

This is an action under Title I of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 

("ADA") and Title I of the Civil Rights Act of 1991 to correct unlawful employment 

practices on the basis of disability and to provide appropriate reliefto Quianna Knowles, 

who was adversely affected by such practices. 

As alleged with greater particularity in Paragraph 9 below, the Proposed 

Intervenor, Quianna Knowles, alleges that the defendant, Remedy Intelligent Staffing, 

Inc. violated the ADA when it refused to hire Quianna Knowles for a job with the Scotts 

Company and refused to accommodate her disability. Knowles is deaf. 

Jurisdiction and Venue 

I. Jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pursuant to 28 U.S.C. secs. 451,1331, 

1337, 1343 & 1345. This action is authorized and instituted pursuant to Section 107(a) of 

the ADA, 42 U.S.C. sec. 12117(a), which incorporates by reference Sections 706(f)(I) 

and 93) of the Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 ("Title VII"), 42 U.S.C. secs. 

2000e-5(f)(I) and (3), and pursuant to Section 102 of the Civil rights Act of 1991,42 

U.S.c. sec. 1981a. 



2. The employment practices alleged to be unlawful were and are now being 

committed within the jurisdiction of the United States District Court for the Southern 

District ofIowa, Davenport Division. 

Parties 

3. The Plaintiff, the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission ("EEOC"), 

is the agency of the United States of America charged with the administration, 

interpretation, and enforcement of Title I of the ADA and is expressly authorized to bring 

this action by Section 107(a) of the ADA, 42 U.S.C. sec. 12117(a), which incorporates by 

reference Sections 706(f)(1) and (3) ofTitie VII, 42 U.S.C. secs. 2000e-5(f)(I)and (3). 

4. At all relevant times, the defendant, Remedy Intelligent Staffing, Inc. 

("Remedy"), has continuously been doing business in the State ofIowa, and has 

continuously had at lest IS employees. 

5. At all relevant times, Remedy has continuously been an employer engaged 

in an industry affecting commerce under Section 101(5) ofthe ADA, 42 U.S.C. sec. 

12111(5), and Section 101(7) ofthe ADA, 42 U.S.C. sec. 12111(7), which incorporates 

by reference Sections 701(g) and (h) of Title VII, 42 U.S.C. secs. 2000E(g) and (h). 

6. At all relevant times, Remedy has been a covered entity under Section 

101(2) of the ADA, 42 U.S.c. sec. 12111(2). 

7. Quianna Knowles ("Knowles") is the proposed intervenor. Knowles is 

deaf and is the person who the Plaintiff filed this suit on behalf of. Knowles is person 

who was adversely affected by the practices of the Defendant as set out in the statement 

of claims as alleged in the Complaint filed by the Plaintiff and further alleged in this 

complaint. 



Statement of Claims 

8. More than 30 days prior to the institution of this lawsuit, Knowles filed a 

charge with the EEOC alleging violations of Title I of the ADA by Remedy. A 

Complaint was filed by the EEOC regarding these violations. Knowles now requests that 

she be allowed to intervene as plaintiff in this matter. All conditions precedent to the 

institution ofthe lawsuit were fulfilled before suit was filed by the EEOC. 

9. Since at least on or about October 2000, Remedy has engaged in unlawful 

employment practices at its Fort Madison, IA office in violation of Section 102(a) and (b) 

of the ADA, 42 U.S.C. 12112(a) and (b), as follows: 

(a) Knowles is deaf in both ears, and has been since birth. She is therefore 

disabled within the meaning of the ADA. 

(b) In September 2000, in response to a newspaper advertisement, Knowles 

contacted Remedy and inuired whether there were employment opportunities at the Scotts 

Company ("Scotts") for persons who are hearing-impaired. She was told by Randy 

Sorrell, a manager at Remedy, that it would be too dangerous for someone with a hearing 

impairment to work at Scotts. 

(c) On or about October 2, 2000, Knowles completed a written job application 

for a production level job with Remedy to work at Scotts. After completing her 

application she was again told by Sorrell that she could not work for Scotts because she is 

hearing impaired. 

(d) Remedy violated the ADA when it refused to hire Knowles for a position 

at Scotts because of her hearing disability. 

(e) Knowles was qualified to perform all of the essential functions ofthe 



production level position at Scotts with or without a reasonable accommodation. 

10. The effect of the practices complained of in Paragraph 9 above has been to 

deprive Knowles of equal employment opportunities because of a disability. 

11. The unlawful employment practices complained of in Paragraph 9 above 

were and are intentional. 

12. The unlawful employment practices complaintied of in Paragraph 9 above 

were and are done with malice or with reckless indifference to Knowles' federally 

protected rights. 

Prayer for Relief 

WHEREFORE, the proposed intervenor, Quianna Knowles, respectfully requests 

that this Court: 

A. Grant a permanent injunction enjoining Remedy and its officers, 

successors, and assigns, and all persons in active concert or participation with them, from 

failing and refusing to employ disabled individuals such as Knowles in positions for 

which they are entitled. 

B. Order Remedy to institute and carry out policies, practices, and programs 

that provide equal employment opportunities for qualified individuals with disabilities, 

and that eradicate the effects of its past and present unlawful employment practices. 

C. Order Remedy to make Knowles whole by providing appropriate back pay, 

front pay, pre-judgment interest, and other affirmative relief necessary to eradicate the 

effects of its unlawful employment practices, including (but not limited to) hiring 

Knowles into a position in which she can perform the essential functions of the position 

with or without reasonable accommodation. 



D. Order Remedy to make Knowles whole by providing compensation for 

past and future non-pecuniary losses resulting form the unlawful practices complained of 

in Paragraph 9 above, including emotional pain, suffering, inconvenience, loss of 

enjoyment oflife and humiliation. 

E. Order Remedy to pay Knowles punitive damages for its malicious and 

reckless conduct, as described in Paragraph 9 above, in amounts to be determined at trial. 

F. Grant such further relief as the Court deems necessary and proper in the 

public interest. 

G. Award the proposed intervenor her costs of this action. 

Jurv Trial Demand 

The proposed Intervenor requests a Jury Trial on all questions of fact raised by 

this Complaint. 



By: 

By: 

QUIANNA KNOWLES, proposed 

i7~2jJ 
Curtis Dial 
Law Office of Curtis Dial 
206 N. 7th St. 
Keokuk, IA 52632 
319-524-7585 - telephone 
319-524-7379 - fax 

2 Ave. F, Suite 1 
Fort Madison, IA 52627 
319-372-0448 - telephone 
319-372-0939 - fax 

ATTORNEYS FOR PROPOSED 
INTERVENOR 


